



Wayne-Dalton Corp. • Ellyson Industrial Park • 3395 Addison Drive • Pensacola, FL 32514 • 850-474-9890 • FAX 850-474-1254

AGENCY AGREEMENT

Federal Communications Commission
P.O. Box 429
Columbia, MD 21045

Date: 8/31/99

Gentlemen:

I hereby appoint United States Technologies to act as our agent in the preparation of an application for equipment authorization of 372.5Mhz Three Button Transmitter for Garage Door Openers under Part 15 of the FCC Rules and Regulations. I certify that Exhibits 1 and 4 properly describe the device or system for which authorization is sought, that the information described in the User's Manual will be provided with each item manufactured or distributed by the applicant, and that the labels described by Exhibit 2 will be affixed to each item manufactured or distributed by the applicant. I further certify that appropriate arrangements have been made to assure that production units of this equipment bearing the name and FCC IDENTIFIER listed in this application will continue to comply with the Commission's requirements.

I further certify by signature below that no party (per 47 CFR 1.2002(b)) to the application is subject to a denial of Federal benefits, including FCC benefits, pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. 853(a).

This appointment also includes the authority to complete FCC Form 731 on our behalf and sign the application as an authorized agent.

Name: Brian Baisden

Signature: Brian Baisden

Title: Development, Electronics

Date: 8-31-99



Wayne-Dalton Corp. • Ellyson Industrial Park • 3395 Addison Drive • Pensacola, FL 32514 • 850-474-9890 • FAX 850-474-1254

August 31, 1999

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Gentlemen:

Wayne Dalton Corporation respectfully requests confidentiality of certain materials provided with the submission of the 372.5Mhz Three Button Transmitter for Garage Door Openers under FCC ID:KJ8HHT-372CSW in accordance with FCC regulations 0.459. The confidentiality request applies to the Schematics and Block Diagrams contained in Exhibits 4. The 372.5Mhz Three Button Transmitter for Garage Door Openers has been developed at considerable effort and expense by Wayne Dalton Corporation. These items are considered as Trade Secrets and therefore public access to the proprietary material could possible result in duplication of equipment that could severely damage the company's business advantage.

I appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Brian Baisden".

Brian Baisden
Development, Electronics
Wayne Dalton Corp.